CALVARY BAPTIST CHURCH

Organization of a Baptist
Church began here in 1885 and
the first church was completed
+he following year. By 1902 the
congregation had outgrown the
siructure and arrangements
were made to move to the pres-
ent church at King and Ball
Streets, initially erected: for

Methodist Episcopalians who la-

ier united with the Wesleyan
Church. Alterations and a for-

ward-thinking program of reno-
vations have given distinction to
the Baptist Church which re-
mains a classic landmark while
serving its congregation with fuli
modern facilities, The pastor, re-
cently returned from a mission-
ary service in India, is Rev. S.
D. France, B.A.




